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29 November 2022 

TO:  MR. DON ADAMS, COUNTY MANAGER 

FROM:  SHERIFF CHIP HALL 

RE:  TRANSFER OF SERVICE PISTOLS TO RETIRING MEMBERS OF SHERIFF’S OFFICE 

Lieutenant Rick Buchanan and Deputy Derek Robinson will retire from service with the Jackson 

County Sheriff’s Office on December 1, 2022.  Both men meet the eligibility requirement to be 

transferred ownership of their service pistols at the time of their retirement. 

Accordingly, I am requesting approval from the Jackson County Board of Commissioners to 

transfer the below listed service pistols as follows: 

 Lieutenant Rick Buchanan – Glock Model 22 .40 caliber serial #AHEE409 

 Deputy Derek Robinson – Glock Model 22 .40 caliber serial #AHEE442 

North Carolina General Statute 20-187.2 authorizes the board to complete this transaction at a 

cost determined by the board which has traditionally been set in the amount of $1.00 cash paid 

at the time of approval by the board. 

Your assistance with presenting this request to the commissioners is appreciated. 

CLH:mw 
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